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From: Fatool, Vicki [Vicki.Fatoo!l@Be!lSouth.COM]

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2006 3:06 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: 050257-TL BellSouth's Supplement to Preliminary Exhibit List
Importance: High
Attachments: 050257_8S .pdf

Vicki Fatool

Legal Secretary to James Meza 1l
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(305) 347-5560
vicki.fatool@belisouth.com

B.

Docket No. 050257-TP

Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Regarding the Operation of a
Telecommunications Company by Miami-Dade County in Violation of Florida Statutes
and Commission Rules

C.

D.
E.

pdf

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
on behalf of James Meza I

6 pages total (includes letter and certificate of service)
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Legal Department

James Meza lil
General Counsel - Florida

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(305) 347-5558

July 17, 2006

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayé

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 050257-TL: Complaint by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc., Regarding the Operation of a
Telecommunications Company by Miami-Dade County in Violation of
Florida Statutes and Commission Rules

Dear Ms. Bay6:

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s Supplement to
Preliminary Exhibit List, which we ask that you file in the captioned docket.

Copies were served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of
Service on July 14, 2006.

Sincerely,

cc: All Parties of Record
Jerry D. Hendrix
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.

DOCUMENT KUMBER-CATE
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 050257-TL

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via

Electronic Mail and First Class U. S. Mail this 17th day of July, 2006 to the following:

Adam Teitzman

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Cormmission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 323939-0850

ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us

Murray A. Greenberg
Miami-Dade County Attorney
David Stephen Hope, Esq.
Cyniji Lee. Esq.

Assistant County Attorneys
Miami-Dade County Attorney’s Office
Aviation Division

U.S. Mail Address

P.O. Box 592075 AMF
Miami, Florida 33159-2075
Miami International Airport
Terminal Building
Concourse A, 4" Floor
Miami, FL. 33122

Tel. No. (305) 876-7040

Fax No. (305) 876-7294

dho miami-airport.com

Jean L. Kiddoo

Danielle C. Burt

Bingham McCutchen

3000 K Street, N.W,, Ste. 300
Washington, D.C. 20007

Tel. No. (202) 424-7500

Fax. No. (202) 424-7647
jlkiddoo@swidlaw.com
dcburt@swidlaw.com

M. Stephen Tumer, P.A.
David K. Miller, P.A.
Broad and Cassel

215 South Monroe Street
Suite 400

Tallahassee, FL 32302
Tel. No. (850) 681-6810
Fax. No. (850) 521-1448

stumer@broadandcassel.com
dmiller@broadandcassel.com



In re: Complaint by BellSouth Tele-
Communications, Inc., Regarding

The Operation of a Telecommunications
Company by Miami-Dade County in
Violation of Florida Statutes and

Commission Rules

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. (“BeliSouth”), by and through its

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S

SUPPLEMENT TO PRELIMINARY EXHIBIT LIST

ORIGINA

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DOCKET NO. 050257-TL

undersigned counsel, and pursuant to the Order Granting Proposed Joint Procedural

Schedule in this matter, hereby serves its supplement to Preliminary Exhibit List upon

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY as follows;

MISC. DOCUMENTS

179. Article Miaml-Alrport.Com Article: BST BST/PSC
*100% Pure Miami 6501-6503
Shopping”

180. | 7/7/06 | Article Miami-Airport.Com Article: BST BST/PSC
“MIA's Retall Stores 6504-6505
Ranked Number One in
Customer Satisfaction”

181, | 7/7106 | Article Local10.Com Article; BST BST/PSC
“Miami International Airport 6508
Ranks High in Survey”

182. | 5/11/06 | Ariicle MiamiTodayNews.Com BST BST/PSC
Article: “Newest Shopping 6507-6510
Mall"

183. | 7/5/06 | Ardticle DailyBreeze.Com Article: BST BST/PSC
“LAX officlals pay attention 8511-6513
to the nation’s high-rated
airports”
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PSC DOCKET NO. 391297-75

184. | 3/16/90 | Request Southemn Bell Telephone BST BST/PSC
and Telegraph Company’s 6514-6520
Comments and Request for
Hearing
185. | 4/24/90 | Comments Comments of B3T BST/PSC
AmeriSystems Partnership 6521-6529
regarding Proposed Shared
Tenet Service Rules
186. | 7/17/90 | Comments Metropolitan Dade County’s BST BST/PSC
Comments on Proposed 6530-6535
Rules
187. | 8/31/90 | Transcript Hearing Transcript of BST BST/PSC
Proposed Rules 6536-6601
188. |9/28/90 | Comments Post-Hearing Comments of BST BST/PSC
the Greater Orlando 6602-6608
Aviation Authority _
189, | 9/28/90 | Comments Post-Hearing Comments of 8sT BST/PSC
AmeriSystems Partnership 6607-6618
190. | 10/1/90 | Comments Metropolitan Dade County BST BST/PSC
and DCAD's Post Hearing 6618-6624
Comments on Proposed
Shared Tenet Service
Rules
191. |11/20/90 | Comments Metropolitan Dade County BST BST/PSC
and DCAD's Comments on 6625-6630
Proposed Final Version of
Shared Tenet Service Rule
182. |12/11/90 { Comments Metropolitan Dade County BST BST/PSC
and DCAD's Comments on 6631-6637
Proposed Final Version of
Shared Tenant Serwce
Rules
193. | 1/10/91 | Order Order No. 23979 - Notice of BST BST/PSC
Adoption of Rules 6638-66%6
2
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DOCKET NO. 050257-TL

Respectfully submitted:
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
AN B A Jor

James Meza, Esg. l

Sharon R. Liebman, Esq.

¢/o Nancy H. Sims

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(305) 347-6558

VA BA 7 o5
E. Earl Edenfleld, Jr.
675 West Peachtree Street, N.E.
Suite 4300
Allanta, Georgia 30375
(404) 335-0763

Martin B. Goldberg, Esa.

LASH & GOLDBERG LLP

Bank of America Tower, Suita 1200
100 Southeast Second Street
Miami, Florida 33131

(305) 347-4040

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was mailed
this Y _day of July 2008, to:

Adam Teltzman, Esq.

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Divislon of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Jean L. Kiddoo, Esq.
Danielle C. Burt, Est.

Blngham McCutchen LLP
3
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DOCKET NO. 050257-TL

3000 K Street NW, Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007-5116

Mumay A. Greenberg

Miami-Dade County Attorney

David Stephen Hops, Esq.

Assistant County Attomey
Miami-Dade County Attomey's Office
Aviation Division

P.O. Box 592075 AMF

Miami, Florida 33159-2075

AN B
MARTIN B. GOLDBERG [
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